CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:04 AM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information No. 104, Question

02.04.13-4, Liquid Radioactive Release. 04/30/2010

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 7:20 AM

To: Jones, Henry; Raione, Richard

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Steckel, James

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information No. 104, Question 02.04.13-4, Liquid
Radioactive Release. 04/30/2010

The attached UniStar letter ML101230616 provides a revised response date of June 17, 2010, for Question
02.04.13-4 of your RAI No. 104 (eRAI 2093). Their previous letter (ML100950111) of March 31, 2010 had
provided a response date of May 3, 2010, which is being revised again by this later letter.

Please review the new response date and advise me of any impact on the current review schedule for this
section.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406

Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 12:41 PM

To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; Lee, Heather; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource;
RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource;
RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis,
Susan

Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information No. 104, Question 02.04.13-4, Liquid
Radioactive Release. 04/30/2010
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